
michael ,hoover@ sc e. com 

8/20/2013 12:25:12 PM
Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
(kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Affonsa, Deborah
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTA31); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); dhaval.dagli@sce.com 
(dhaval.dagli@sce.com); Reilly, Brooke A
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl); Brian Prusnek 
(BPrusnek@semprautilities.com); 'Eekhout, Juancho'
(JEekhout@semprautilities .com)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Sounds fine....

From: "Ralff Douglas, Kristin" [kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: 08/20/2013 07:15 PM GMT
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>;Reilly, Brooke A'" <BARI@pge.com>; 

'"bprusnek@semprautilities.com"' <bprusnek@semprautilities.com>; Dhaval Dagli; "'Affonsa, Deborah'" 
<DTA3@pge.com>; "'Eekhout, Juancho'" <JEekhout@semprautilities.com>; "Zafar, Marzia" 
<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov>; "'Allen, Meredith'" <MEAe@PGE.COM>; Michael Hoover 
Subject: RE: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

A group meeting is a good idea. How about the week of September 9th?

From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 11:58 AM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Subject: FW: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaffca.CDuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Janos.Kakuk@sce.com fmailto:Janos.Kakuk@sce.com1
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 11:57 AM
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To: Reilly, Brooke A (BARI@pge.com): bprusnek@semprautilities.com: Dhaval.Daqli@sce.com: 
Affonsa, Deborah (DTA3@pge.com): Eekhout, Juancho (3Eekhout@semprautilities.com): Zafar, 
Marzia; Allen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE.COM): michael.hoover@sce.com
Subject: Re: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Could we speak some time early next week to discuss our next steps?

Kristin and Marzia emphasized the value of the dialogue between us as we are preparing of the en 
banc. We discussed earlier that it would make sense to meet them jointly next time.

Kind regards,

Janos

Janos Kakuk I Principal Manager of Strategic Planning I Southern California Edison 
I Phone: 626-302-3584

From; "Raiff Douglas, Kristin" <kristin,ralffdouqias@cpuc,ca,gov>
To; "Ailen, Meredith (MEAe@PGE.COM)" <MEAe@PGE.COM>, "michaei.hoover@sce.com" <michaei,hoover@sce,com>, 
"bprusnek@semprautiiities.com" <bprusnek@samprautilities.coni>
Cc: "Eekhout, Juancho (JEekhout@semprautilities.eoni)" <JEekhout@semprautilities,com>, "Dhaval.Daqii@sce.com"
<Dhavai,Daqii@sce.com>, "Janos.Kakuk@sce.com" < Janos,Kakuk@sce.com>, "Reiily, Brooke A (BARl@pqe.com)" <BARl@pqe,com>, "Affonsa, 
Deborah (DTA3@pqe.com)" <DTA3@pqe,com>, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia,zafar@cpuc,ca,qov>

Date: 08/20/2013 11:35 AM

Subject: Oct 8th enbanc agenda

Hi all. attached is the final agenda for our enbanc. it will be posted to the CPUC calendar today with a 
media alert going out today or tomorrow.

Big thanks to Deb for recruiting such top ievei speakers!

Kristin Raiff Douglas
Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102 
415-703-2826
krd@cpuc.ca.gov
[attachment "CPUC En Banc Schedule ofSpeakers_FINAL.doc" deleted by Janos Kakuk/SCE/EIXj
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